
 
 

LAND USE HEARING OFFICER REPORT 

APPLICATION NUMBER: VAR 22-1402 

LUHO HEARING DATE:  November 21, 2022 CASE REVIEWER:  Tania Chapela 
 
This application has been WITHDRAWN by the petitioner. 
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From: Rafael Perez
To: Mason, Carmen
Subject: Re: Refund Request Form
Date: Thursday, November 3, 2022 8:45:21 AM
Attachments: image001.png

 

External email: Use caution when clicking on links, opening attachments or replying to this email.

Good morning, 

I have decided not to continue with the variance request LUHO process and rather conform
the structure to be compliant with existing property lines and easements.  I have sent a
request form for a refund prior to this email. 

El jue, 3 nov 2022 a la(s) 08:24, Mason, Carmen (MasonC@hillsboroughcounty.org) escribió:

Good morning,

Please send another email stating you would like to withdraw VAR 22-1402 from the
LUHO process.

 

Carmen Mason

Planning and Zoning Technician II

Development Services

 

P: (813) 272-5849

E: masonc@HillsboroughCounty.org

W: HCFLGov.net

 

Hillsborough County

601 E. Kennedy Blvd., Tampa, FL 33602

 


